Mg BOSS

WWW.GIRLBOSSGRAPHICS.COM

GIFT CERTIFICATE

TO: THIS GIFT IS REDEEMABLE WITH....

FROM: First Last Name
CONSULTANT'S SIGNATURE:

MK Independent Beauty Consultant
Phone: 555.555.5555
Email: yourname@marykay.com

www.marykay.com/youraddress

80?/6 BOSS
GRAPHICS

WWW.GIRLBOSSGRAPHICS.COM

GIFT CERTIFICATE

TO. THIS GIFT IS REDEEMABLE WITH....

FROM. First Last Name

, MK Independent Beauty Consultant
CONSULTANT'S SIGNATURE: ohone: So6 5ot oo

Email: yourname@marykay.com

www.marykay.com/youraddress

61/1/8 BOSS
GRAPHICS

WWW.GIRLBOSSGRAPHICS.COM

CIFT CERTIFICATE

TO: THIS GIFT IS REDEEMABLE WITH....

FROM: First Last Name
CONSULTANT'S SIGNATURE: MK Independent Beauty Consultant

Phone: 555.555.5555
Email: yourname@marykay.com

www.marykay.com/youraddress

81/1/6 BOSS
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



	Name: First Last Name
	MK Independent Beauty Consultant: MK Independent Beauty Consultant 
	Phone: Phone: 555.555.5555 
	Email: Email: yourname@marykay.com  
	marykay website: www.marykay.com/youraddress 
	Percentage: 10%


